2lst Aupgust, 1638

Dear Dr O'Orien,

I had a lnnf tallk withh My Témassen, and from
what he smid of the completeness and extent of the loelandip
pedlgrees L formed the opinion that the availables material
would he unique for a variety of problems conneoted with
genealopgloal statisties, For strictly penetical points,
however, I doubt 17 his materiml has any resl slvanta

over what could bYe obtalinod ‘n eny other part of the world.
1t is, perhaps, in the renealo-ical sapeot of voolalogy

that the proatest potentlal value lles of ths ressarah he

is planning.

1 underatood "rom Dr Timasson that,in
conaultation with you end cthers, ho was drawing up plans
w lch he would 1ike to disouss with me later. I lLave not,
however, yet received any further detail than could he
eliolted in an interview, but 1 should be lad to give
nim all posslble help in metting the utmost value out of
the uadI.nr gensalogloal materlial whioch seems to be
avallable,

Yours sincerely,



